



ARIANNA LENTINI

Student

PROFILE

Arianna "Ari" Lentini is an English Major at Kennesaw State. She has worked in retail for over three years and has a great understanding of how to work in retail. She has written weekly articles for The Odyssey since September of 2017. She loves to learn and experience new things.

CONTACT

PHONE:
470-880-6817

WEBSITE:
Inkandcrystals.com

EMAIL:
Arlentini42@gmail.com

HOBBIES

Playing ukulele
Photography
Writing
Reading

EDUCATION

Kennesaw State University

August 2015 - Present
2.61 GPA, Presidents List 2017, Kennesaw State Marching Owls 2015 season, Kennesaw State Odyssey Content Creator.

Towns County High School

August 2012 - May 2015
3.14 GPA, Towns County Marching Band 2013 and 2014 seasons.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GameStop

Sept. 2017 - Nov. 2018

Keyholder, trained coworkers, handled money, closed and opened, handled many store responsibilities.

Senior Guest Advisor

Mackinac State Historic Parks

April 2017 - August 2017

Keyholder, trained coworkers, handled money, closed and opened station.

Guest Service Representative

Dollar General

May 2016 - Oct 2016

Greeted customers, handled money.

Sales Associate

SKILLS

